
.'1f'f ED N i~ T/ON S . ~~1=.£J Q J~~ 
. :.......::L~-::--..r.=:~: 

~ U S T E E .S rl I P . 
GE1'mRAL 

T !,., 2l0,-, ,,.., ! \Jc; -1 a.,.;_·, .,.,;..,;. 

O Ui\J CI L 1.9 May ,1952 
ENGLISH 

oecu~~~IlMLMAs-fER 
------------ ------..,.------~EXONll . . 

CONTEUTS: 

. 2 6 MAY \~'.5'2 .· ,.,,,,.....-"'· 
STANDING CONMITTE'.tl! O:N . PETrrIONS 7iiJ \X J 

SUMMARY RlWORD OF TIIE ·TWEL.Fl'l! MEETil{Gr ··[L_.,,.~...!1\1,,..,~--,..._.,.,.,._. :l'P -
IIeld. at Hoadquarters, New Yo:rk, , · 

on Wednooda.y, 7 May 1952, c.t 10. 30 a . m. 

Examination of ::pet1 tio:ns concerning 8crn.n.11land under Italian 
administration (T/c.2/L.13/Add.l) (co1l!~~): 
Petition froni Mr. Moh(;'.i.mod Awod Do.nr (T/PE•r,11/1-33); 
Petition from Mr. Yttnuf Farah 1\.1:di and .others (T/PETall/134); 
Petition from Iv'.ro Haji Ab.o 1Inumchio (T/PET .11/1.35); 
Petition f r om M1•. Mohamed Ilirabe und thirty .. si.x: other ox .. sold:l.ers 

(T/PE'r .,ll/136); 
Pet ition from .Mr. Nur Ahreed Hasson ('r/PET ,12/137) J 
Petition from Mr. Carohe Ibrahim 1,li and t,;o other ooldiers 

(TiPET.11/138) ; . 
Petition from 11.ir . Issa Cmar Ghod1 ('r/PE•r .. ll/139); 
Petition frcm Mr,. Mohamed J\.li Ahmed and others \'1'/PEToll/lli-0); 
Petition frcm Mr. Abdi and six others (T/PET.11;14-2); . 
Peti tion :from Mesors . Saleh Mussa Hassen and Abdi Nur Warsame 

(T/PET, 11/144); . 
Potition f:tom Mr.., Giuna JUi Mattan (T/PEToll/1!~5) ; · 
Petition from Mr . Nohou Mohamed Ablker nnd othe:rs (T/P'.C:T . 11/147) ; 

, Petition from Mr. Scorif' Abubaknr (T/Pl..£T~ll/J.48); , . 
Potiticn .. from the representattve~ of the Abgal .. Yu.suf tribe(T/PE'l'.,ll/15( . 
Petition from till'. Mohamed /1.Inir (T/P.i~T. 11/151); · 
Potit~.on from Mr. Hngi Ibrahim and others (T/PE'.r . 11/151~); 
Pet.ition from Mr., Gc:e:df l\hmed Abdalla (T/ru'r .11/156) ; · 
Potition' from tho representatives· of t,he Wak-Bi,o tribe ('r/PEToll/158); 
Potition from Mosnro. Abulko.dir Yerow l$i3uck and. Mohammed Sheikll Al11r.0d 

(T/PEToll/159 ); 

Mr. PEACHEY /\.ustral:ta 



T /c.2/s?,.12 
Paga 2 

·Membor~: Mr .. 

Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

YhUG 

QUIBOS 

SCOTI' 

GOLDATOV 

?vl.r. STRONG 

Als o rra00.nt,: 

Nr. llG-I.ES 

Mr. BRIGIDI 

Socreto.riat: 

Hr. J~.Z1AR 

El S.:llvad.or 

No'W' Zea.l::ind 

Um.tm cf' Soviet Socia~.i=r~ 
Ro3?ui>lica 

Unitod Stotoo of Azr.ar1cc 

Pi11l1p:pil':te:J, I!X)mber of th~ 
Adyico.:·y Coun.cl:?. for 
So:lOlil.end . 

Ital.:r, Ac!m:lniator'ins .Ai . .l't-bc::-! t;: 
of the Tn10t Terri to::-r of 
Sc:W.lllantl. 

Sc:,c rotary of t hl;l Cczu!tteo 

EXAl~i.ATI0N O.F P'JTITIO!iS CONCEDl'D·Z:J. ~CT-U.LIU.i.:rl) U11D'.:fil :.TAI;:.AH :.IN.Llu.ST?.ATI C-:; 

(T/C.2/L. lJ/Add.1)(£.of!:!:_~) 

Mr. ~UIROS (El Salvador) r.ekod i:hetner the Ad.min1ster :'.ng Autto~1"vy 

bad to.ld the :petiti cn:::,z- thc.t he cculd o.:ppl s for a l)llEJS IJOi't, 

i:tr. STRCNG (tTru.'tod Sto.to!J of A:rerice.) c.s!:ad ~·ihethe r it ~s co~"c-t 

thn.t the throe petitions roferred to 1n p:1ragr-Qph 1 ot clocum9nt T/c.2/L.13/:ui:... -_ 
had not boon on<:nrored.. 

'l'he petiticnor a.lao alleged thnt he hnd. been 1J!lpri13onod m. ttlout tric...!.., 

while tho Adn-iniotoring Authority otatod that ho had boen Stlnten~od :roll,"lw""i7'3 

regulur pl"ocueding~. Mr. Strcn:J vould like to ls:no'W' ,::;at e:rocitly th:is ~ ::-og:· 1 ... -

proeeedi.nga var o. 

Tho CHAIBMJ'u"lf aaked the roprosento.tivo of tho Adlllinistori..~ ;Author! ty 

to noto th9 requosto for fu~tber pa.rliculnra by tho roprosontativos of 

:Sl Sa.l'!Tndor end the Uni tod Sta.too. 

/Pet1.t1on f'l-C!:1 . 



Poti t.ion fy~, Yo/·'>~Jµ_EE.f Fa.-reJl. [J-MJ:.~9-?ia.~!J!.,l.1U§.r,r .. u..D;a) 

T/c.2/sR.12 
Pe'<'e 3 

1-h•. YA:NC- (China.) aoked -what wero the tor.no under ·,rhich recruitc vroro 

enrolled end., more pa.rticularJ..y, whether their contract :provided for the ttro,-year 

:probationary l)eriod l'.I'.entionecl in pa't"a.gra:ph 9 of e..ocu.men.t rr/c.2/1.,13/Add.,.l., 

:Mi•. S'l'RONG (United States of Am;311.ca) o.oked -whether rec:ruits: were 

inforn:cd, at the tioo of their enrollmont, . o;f' .tha exact scope o:f the torms of 

the contract, esl)?cielly of the IJ'.!."?Vision :regarding the length of the 

. :pror,nti0.nar,r :period an.a. tho rcquirr.in:0;1""10 du:;,.~ing that period~ E'o tilso inquired 

how fe.r thoao concorn.cd wore infc,rmr;d of· 'tho 1:·o:.:.oone fer their diecbe.rgo fmd. what 

waa the noturo of tho tmi'?.ing w1nch recru:i ts ;r:,ce:,ved. 

Furthal'."l .... ora, the Adnrl.n:t.atering Atrthori ty shculd give some expl.anat:to:n 

in rel)ly to thB :petitioners t claim tha.+, their :personal clothes hed. not been 

g17en back tc them. 

Nr. INC.US (I'hili:ppin00, !llOmber o;l; the Ad:~lsory Cou:'lcil for 

Somaliland) notecl that the Administering Autho:r:i:ty had made no co.-inment on the 

:!_)0tltian0rnt sta.te:x.ent "(-ha.t they had been refused repatriation.. Re a.sk0d 

·.rhether the enrollm5llt contract 1n.ada J.)rovision fo1' the repatriation of' those 

concer-..ed or ComJ?letio...'1. of their term of service. 

Tho CRAIRW,N asked. the re:proeenta:tive of ·the Adlri·:rlstoring Au:tha:t'ity 

to note the :i:'\"l(l"t1.osts for i'urth0r :po.rtlcul.ars. 

Pet:l.t1131 from?,~~ .. mq1 l,bo 1I.r:.or,e,r1i9._(T/P.E:r,,_~:iQ:.15l 

Mr. YANG (China) noted. that, according to the patitioner1s statement, 

the :l?~'CGd~ the.t h:;.d been folloYod in his ca.se--a.11.eged.ly.cOL'ltrayenad ths 

p~cvioione of the Trusteeship Agreement. Since that ~'V.a a serious ol.legation, 

it vcul.d be well to in.quire whether there wero e::iy more oases of that ne.ture ... 

'I·h3 Advisory Council fo1~- Somri.liland might p:1rhe11s be able to give e,dditic;ca.1 

in:f'aro.o.tion on tho matter. 

/Nr. SCOTT. 



rr/c.2/sR.J2 
. Page 4 .· . 

Hr. SCOIT (New ~a,l~d) eg:reec. that, the Administering A1..:i.thor1ty. and, 

poasibly, the Advisory Council for S~wilend; should be asked for details • 

. He hoped that the draf't of ·the r..Er:•r Judiciary OrC:er, referred to ~-n 

po.ragra.:ph 15, -would be communicated to the S'i.'.,unding CoDim:i.tteo on Petitions or 
to the Trusteeship Counc11o · 

Mr. STRONG (United States ·or .Amorica) inquired i:f a court of appeal . . 

was oxi:;ectod tn function ooon at Mogad:tscio·. In the cnoe in question; the . 

app0nl might bo brought b~fore . the Mo3adiocio Cou:r·t cf App~al, v:hie:h 1mnJ.d. 

. obvlate the o:q,enae end compl:i.catio:.s of -·~tlk11113 · tbo caee bofoz,o tno Ital.ion com·tr, 

lie would like to know how the dlop:r te i11 questf~n o'tcod at tne ·moment • . 

Mr. QUIROS (El Sal7udor) liopod tha.t. tho Acro:l.niste:ring Authority- or the 

Advisory ·cou::ic11 for Somalila..--id ,;ould explain how ::ri:tch <.:o.oo~ · wo:ce dealt with 
.. . . 

at the moment, espec1a.J.ly o.ft~r n court of firat ir.otonce had eiven a ru.ling. 

It couJ.d then be seon hew it ,rao thct n jud.@nent by ·the ccurt of first instance 

hed not been carried out. 

Mr • . BRIO.InI (Italy) tho-i1ght he was corract in eayi:1g that the ceaa 

raised en ontire!J' r..elr problem, and that waG why the c1efeniant had applied 
·. . 
direct to the Mini,,ter of Ju.at1oe, who he.cl decided to ro.fer the caoe to on 

Italian court of appeal~ 

l'ir. nm:ras (Phillp:pinoa, mem1'er of the Advieo::-y Council fo:i. .. Soma.l11.ffi1d) 

thought it woul~ be interesting, from tho legal point ~f view, to know whethor 

L~cligenouo inha.bit.'.mts, vho could ce r egord.ed ao not o:::mi:lg ·w1'.;i.1in the j:\ ris­

diction ~f the Italian courts, could appeal .to the Italian courts . 
Furthermore, he would like to knou for what p1-u-pose the poti tionor 

hud teen aek8-d. to.~ay s0.2,cco. 

/v.r. QUIROS 



T/Co2/SF.,J2. 
J?age 5· 

· ·· Mr. QUIROS (El Salvador) was aloo interested to hear more ·about the 

So. 2 1000 mentioned in paragraph ll,. It looked as tho1.?gh.,. in the ea.so i..'1• 

question., costs had been a.i-rarded againot the party who had won the ca:Se and 

nAt against the losing perty. 

Mr,, YPJIG (China) noted. that the Ad.minieteri:ng Authority agr~ed with 

the :PBtiti;;ner that the Judgment shotlld be enforced. · He· wondered whother it 

also a.grO"ed"with the potitioner that the defendant had no right to apply_ to 

the Italian Minister of Just:toe. 

Mr. ]RIGIDI (Ito,ly) said. that the Administering Authority had 

illld.ertnken to . :prepare a draft of a new Judic,iary Ord.or;; :providing runo:ng other 

things .for tbe establishment of e. court cf ti.ppe.al at Mogadiscio, precisely 

because it folt it, :prefel"able that d.iaputea whteh directly· concemed the 

Territor-J should not 'be submitted to Italian courts or mini0terial departments.· 

Re would endeavour to obtain an mu.Qh information as possible 

ooncerning the draft from the Ministry of Justice in RO!"~. 

The CHAIRMAN asked. the representative of the Administering Aut:10:rity 

·~o note the other requests for additiori.a.l information., 

The CJIA.Iru1r1N nolied that similar petiti.;;ns h.;1d been cu"tmitt::id to the 
· I {-,-.,r} 

:rustoeship Council before. He drew attention to Council resolv.ticn 349 \,1.:,.. 

md auggested that the Standing Committee should follow the same proceclure, 

<1t the samo tirr.a informing the petitioner of the Administering Authority:s . 

observations. 

Mr. STHZNG (United. States of .AmHrica) aslced whether it was true 

that there had ~een no reply to a largo number of earlier :r,etitior.a' submitted 

~-o the Adminiotoring Authority 1w the r,otitionors and. whether tho Administering 

Authority had drme anything to ini'orm the .Petitlonera. that Ordinance No.2~ did. not 

apply to their caoo. 1 Furthermore, ho would like to know·whether ~here wera fJJJY 

/regulations 



T/c.2/sR.12 
?age 6 

regule.tionQ prov-ic!.ing for tho settJ.o:::i:.ent o.f orree.:rs o:f pay clue . to· S001ali e who 

had served with othe1• armed forcea; if thore were, the petii~1oners should· be 

told about thom~ 

Mr. INGIES (Phillpp:lnea, meniber of the Ad"T:tsory Council for SomaJJ.land} . 
thrnr)lt that Sarr.alls who he.d boon eoplcyGd in other branchen of the forner 

Italian'Admi~istration, in Ethi~pia, ~er oxa.~~le, should oe entitled to the 

oru:r.e benefits ao thooe who ho.cl bean in t!J.e service of the Italian Ad:ni.nistrn;t ion 

in Somn.J.ilc.nd. 

~ir* l3RIGIDI (Italy) alee :refer:red to Trusteeship Gou:icil resolv.tion 

349 (IX), Which dealt with that q'J.octiono Son:ali ex•aoldieJre l•Tere in ·the saoo 

position a.s the many It~.nn ooldiera ·who had. -ceon the invo:L'lmtary victins 

of the ovento that had occuno:1. 1n ItaJ.y in 1943... ':'ho Ital:ta."l Ministry of War 
shoo.ld accordingly be applled to for further :particulars~ . 

Nr., nm-ms (PhilipJ.)ines, reem'be:r of tta Advisory Cou.~cil. for Somallla?:i) 

t,hought that, in view of the distinction that a.:r;pee.xed J.;o be ma.de :"etvreen the 

r0spcneib1lit1es of the f'orreei- ItaJ.ien A:lmi:li.1:rti:·a~vion and _ tho3o of the 

i'.dmlniotoring Authority, t.:he peti tionors should bo told to apply direct J.:;o 

the Ministry of War 1n Roma end not to the Ad.rainiotering A1rthori ty. 

Nr .. SCOTT (No,r Zsnland) c.rew a.ttent,ion to paragra:9h 12 of docume:it 

T/975, -which gave the Adminiotering Authority 1o o"Joervt'.tibn1s on the subject 1n 

::''.111~· It was oloar f'.i.•om Tr ustoee:!:",.ip Ccuncil r e:eoJ.1,t;:1.on 349 (IX) that ·i:;!19 

:riet1 ti·:m under consideration did not call f'or nny action on tho pert o:f the 

::ru.steeship Couneil. 

Tho CRAIPMAN asked the representative of the Adnrl.:n1ster1ng Auth:,:.:ity 

to note the requests for additional 1nformo.t1an. 
' 

:Petition fr<'m Mro Nur Ahmed Haosan (T/PETull(lJI.) 

Mr. YilNG (China) noted tho.t the petitioner o.lleg&1d. that hio four 

apJ.)llcations had been loft unanowored., while the Administering Au.thority ate.tea. 

that the arrears of ~cy pad been settled. 

/Mr. SCOTT 



T/Co'2/SR .12 
r :.i -- .- ·; 

Mr . SCOT!' (new Zealand) thought t hat t t•m diffex-ent questions were 

involved: t he petitioner 'W':lS probably speaking of a penoion, while the 

A~minist er ing_ Authority ,,as referrinz t o arrears of pay. 

Mr . BRIGIDI (Italy) said t hat ·the Committee could, if' it wished, 

obtain a copy of the r eBUlnt ions gove1•:al.ac · the r ecrui'emen~ o£ Goma.li aoldiers 

by the former I talian Administration mid by the Admini ster ing Author ity. It 

would be a simple mat't;er to find a r f cord of the sums pa.id to the pet i tioner 

in t he official accounts . 

Mr .. STRONG . (United States of .Arne:rica) tl}OU{sht that it would be useful 

to exa:r:rl.ne t he regulati~os , espe·ciaJ.ly those conce1:·ning pensions . He enquired 

if there were a.riy r egul a·ci,ms in ·the TE:?rri tory ·which made r:;ener aJ. provision 

for assistance to the aged. 

Mr . S0LDAT0V (Union of Soviet · Socia.list Republics) · asked for full 

particulars concerning social insurance: in ths Territ ory. . He also en,1uirc:d 

if all wae;e -·earners, whether employed.by pr ivate firms or in the Admi!listrt;.tion , 

wer e elieible for social i nsurance and what were the proviaions eoverninG the 

grant of r etiremeRt-or. disability pensions . 

Mr. · BRIGIDI {I t aly ) did not thi nk t hat social insure.nee was ciore 

advanced in the Terri tm.:-y than i n Italy, vhere only officiols who hr.d corople·~ed 

u cer tain number of yea~s of ser vice were ent itled to s pension . Old people 

were gene!'.nlly kept by their families o:r , failinc t hat , by tbe m>.mic:lpe.11:~ies 

or by charitable institutions . 

Mr. SOLD.A'roV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saicl he was interested 

in the posit ion i n ~he Trust Territory of Scrnalilsnd, not in Italy. His 

q\~eErtion was especially concerned wi th persons who had r eached retirine abe, 

no matter by whom they had been employed.. Ile also enquired whether. indiaenous 

inhabitants and Europeans were in t he same poaition with r ':'Gara to social. 

insurance and old-age pensions . 

f'r."..1c CliAIRM;~Il 



T/c.2/sR.12 
Page 8 

The CHJ\IRMJ\.U asked the representative of the Administering Authority 

to note the requests for further particulars, 

Petition from Mr. Carshe Ibruhi::1 Ali· and t,m other:.._~~~s (T/PET.J:Y!3§) 

The Clil\lill'iAll noted that tl:e ubove petition was very similar to the 

preced.ing one and did not call for o.ny <:!Ol;iment. 

Petition fr0r.1 Nr. Issa Cmar ·Ghodi (T/PE'r. 11/139) 

'Ihe CH.'\Ifil.~\n, referring to pu:ro.ern.:ph ::;o (a), thought the Counctl ::nl~ht 

express the hope thnt the quest~on of c,om:pensa.tion for war damage would be 

:;ettled in the neo.r future. 

W~th regard to parnGraph 30 ( d), he pointed out that military perso~el 

l!lls not allowed to belonc; to political parties. 

Mr. YANG (China) ,rished to know whether the petitioner had. beer~ 

inforr.:.ed of that rule when recruited,, o.nd to who.t extent he had engaged i n 

tolitical activities. 

Ur. STnOKG (United State::; of J\.merka) aslced whether the .Ad.'1\in1.cterin; 

f,uthority recarded the simple fact of 'belonginz to a party as political 

uctivity. He o.lso asked if it bud beem clearly explained to the petit_ioner, 

when he had been recruited, exactly wh1:,t was meant by "political activit:l' 

and whether later the , reason for his djLscharse had been adequately: explained 

to him. 

Mr. :BRIGID! (Italy) thought ithat the Committee should look a.t the te:r::s 

of the oath taken by the ~etitioner. 

The CR_I\IRMt.J·! aslced. the rep~e:sentative of the Ac1l:1inisterine Authority 

to note the requests for additional in:formntion, 

Petition from t<ir. Hohn.11ed Ali Ahmed and others ( T /PE'l'.11/ 140) 

The CHAIRMl\N drew attention ·to Trusteeship Counci l resolution 3h9 (IX) 

concernins the payment of o.rrenrs of allowances and pay • . 

/Petition 



Feti ti92._from Mr, .Abdi cmd sjx o1l~E;!..e..,.t£L~~.zl:2i~!±.SL 

Tic.2/sn,12 
Po.r.;c 9 

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 35 of document ~/c.2/L.13, 

Mr. STRONG (United States or'·Americe.) asked whether the pe-tttioners 

_were amonc; tbose whose claims bad been rege,rded as unsubstantiated. 

'Il1e CRAIRMJ\...1'I pointed out that, in paragraph 36 of document 

T/C .. 2/L.13/Add.1, it was stated that none of the petitioners· had. submitted 

any claim to the appropriate Ccmmission at Baidoa • 

.Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy) conside1~ed that there was no justification for the 

compla:i.nts n;acle by the petitionm:-s o 1!,irJ·'.;ly: it seemed a sound id.ea to 

enpl.oy soldiers on roa.d-buildin(!; secondly, the soldiers referred to in 

para5rar;h 39, ( c) had :probably si1:2ply been per.forming sentry du·:,y outside 

the offices, as was the custom of many Adrninistr:.tions. The sent:::ies 

certainly did not deny admission to any person who ca:ne there on lec;i•tima-te 

business,. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked how complaints 

were dealt witt a-b Mogacliscio and in other districts. In particula:c, he 

enquired if there wc1,s a special office in MoGa.discio responsible for 

receiving petitions and compla:i,nts, a7.d1 if so 1 ,;hether the office ,te)J 

freely open to the :public, whet:ier it ha(l a larGe staff, whethe:i: its staff 

understood the l.ocal dialects, whether and within uha·t time limH~ they had to 

report to their superiors on the peti-t:tons received. 

He thought that there should be a special body in each of the Trust 

Territories to receive co:npls.:ln:ts nnd make pr-0711pi:; ir!vestieations. 

Fur.thermore:; sincr~ tbe presence of military persorn.Jl in:tght well 

daunt the. populo:tion; it c( uld nc:-·:; be c011:1i<l.,oreJ. o. T!c::'mnl :;;,;:-ac·::,ice to c tu,,::.ion 

r.entries at the entrnnce to the cffices of Administrutiona. 

/Mr. STRONG 



T/c.2/SR.12 
Page 10 

Mr. STRONG (United States of Amerfoa) remar:rnd that, at its ninth 

session, the Trus·teeship Council had adop~~ed resolutions concernj.ni:; the 

relations between the Administering Authority and the politico.l partieso 

Re suc0e8ted t..~at the attention of the petitioners stould be drawn to those 

resolutions. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of the AdministerinG Authority 

to take note of the USSR representatj_ve1 s request for information and asked 

the Secretariat to no-ce the SUGt3cstlon rilade by the United States representative. 

Petitioil..£.r~ Mr. G~c.na Ali M~~-~/PET~L145) 

Mr. SOLDA'IOY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) e.slrnd whether the 

Visitinr; Mission to East Africa. had imrcst:l.cated tlle incidents referred to 

in the petition. 

The CHAIRMPJl o.nlted the Secretariat to take no-te of the USSR 

representative's request for information. 

Petition from Mr. Scerif Abubakar (T/PET.11(.148) 

Mr. SCO'IT (New Zealand) said that, under rule 81 of the rules of 

procedure, the petition was inadmisoible since the question ca~e within the 

competence of the courts. Re suc0ested that the petitioner should be 

informed accordingly. 

The CIIA~.AN agreed wi tl1 the representative of New Zealand and asked 

the Secretariat to note the sugcestion. 

Petition from the representntives of the Abcal-Yusuf Tribe.iT/PET.11/150) a,~d 

-petition from Mr. Mohamed. Amir (T/PET.11f151) 

The CHAIRl!,AN noted that the Administ.erine Authority had not commented 

on those petitions. He hoped it would be possible to discuss them when the 

Special Representative wns present. 

/Petition 



T/C .2/SP. .12 
Page ll 

Petitio1!, :from.J4:t:• R?-,e.:l Ibrahim and others. (T{PNr .11f154) 

The C,RAIPMAN p:roposocl the,t the p~titioners should be informed o:f 

the Administ-:Jring Authorit~' s plan to pla~e a certain amount of farm 
( 

machine1·y at .thq disposal of .the jndigenous po_pulat:t.on for experimental 

purposes, at .low:er rates than those now prevailing. The _petitioners 
- . . . -· . 

-should also be informed. that the e::ctsting farm machinery was privately owned. 
' - ' ,' •·· . . . . . 

On the question of tllo land, the peti tione:rn should be toid that 

they were free to apply to tho coi.u·ts • 

Mr. SOLDt~TOV (Union of So'.fivt ~Qo:talist Republics) proposed. dealing 

with the petition in a clraft resol:i.ttion r:;:ading:. 

"The T?."nstoestip CoulJf,;:U, 

""on"' 'd·r '11 th t.•e-1-• f M II · Ib 1 i. d .th V o}.t:!'lG GPQvl!-vlO!l rom 1r._ag1 ·re.1man.o Oi'S, 

dateu 2G S?ptember 19'.31 (T/PET .ll/154),. 

"Rocor:nond.EJ tllat the Ad.m:inis-tering Authority should restore 

to the :i.ncli13onous populu M.m all the land taken away frcm tt, 
end. that, in fut1.u·e, thero chould be no . i'urth0r .alienation of 

land beloncing to the :i11digenous :population." 

Mr,. STTIOI-;G (United States of Anerica) aokod what staeo ha'.l been 

reached in the Adt1inistering AuthorHyts plans to set up n nucleus of farm 

IP.achiner;r for experjmental pu:tposes, and what was the cco:pe of those plans. 

Petition frr:m Mr. Sccri:::' A1'.med. !tbd.ald ·a T PET .11 l'.;6) 

Tho CRt'\.IBMAfi pointed ·out th'.d: the· peti ticn covered the sa:m.0 i::;:round 

aa that submitted by Mr. Scorif Abubalmr (T/PET .11/148) and that a reply 

along tho so.me lines shc.,uld bo sent to the petitioner. 

Mr. STROIJG (United Stntos or: America) hoped that tho repJ.y wculd 

contain a :i:efercnco to rule 81 of the Trusteeship Council's rules' of 

prococlv.Ye. BofcrrinG to pn-racra1ihs 66 arnl 70, he a.sl:ed whether t;he 

petitioner hacl boon informed that be was ontitleci to appeal. 

/ The CR:'\.JllMAN 



T/C.2/2.B .12 
I-'a[J:~ ..12 

The CEAIBM/1..N thoucht that further particulars concern1n~ :paragraph 71 

vrnre nc,eded.; for example, he wcnd.erod ·;,rha.t was n:oant by "violation of contract11 • 

Kl'. 80LD.I\.T0V (Union of Soviot Socinl:i.ct Re}?ublics) said it was 

eu:t.•r,rlcL--i~ thc.t en allsged violc.ticn of contract on the :part of the petitioner 

shoulcl h:ivc led. to t..'lo dimnis::ml of the petit1onor' s Gen. That ,ms a flagrant 

v1o2.o, t::.on of the rights of the 1nc1iconcus inh.:ibi tan.too Ho c.nlmd for further 

r,o:ticula.1 .. s on that point. 

Mr. ERIGIDI ( Ita.ly), ro.:orr:mg to J;•[!.r1:.;.C-:9a:ph 67, remarked that the 

l..d"!!linioteriilf,; Authority ime tc3china tl:!3 :ind1;:;on:mc :I.nhn.bi t~nto not to oettle 

tho:!.r d.is:;_;'.ltco by blo'.Jcle:i.od bv.t to t~(co tho111 to court., 

i;ath regn.rd to pnrc.c-r:-:.rih 71, t~:oro n:unt be oo:::J:!) n.h:tak~. A son could. 

net c~ dicn:!oc3d. on e,cccunt c,if en offence 01.;rL-r.1::.ttcd by h:!.s father, although. 

J)orhcpc, U.."ld.or 1,~oslcm lrn,, the FJCn :::n!cb.t bo hold. ,icintly lic.bl0 with hio father. 

I'ur·ther info!'!):'.lt1on could (tcu.bt~c::;g "be r,rov:ldo(l ·on the su"b.;ect. 

:it i-i0.8 1 in f'c.ct., 1n the .:ntc.1•03ts of tha Admi::.1fat0rlnc 11.1:thcrity to 

cloe.r up all the queJt1.;)nC ra:!.c.e<J. b~causc, if t:ho :f.ndi0enous 1.n!1~b~. ta..'1ts could 

be bro:1c:1-t to roalizo that tho Acm1nioter:!.nG Aut:ho:·i ty lms doing its best to 

help t:1e :po1nlat!c:i_, the:-o ,-;ould c~rto.inl:, 'be f~.r fewer rct:ttir:i~s f$1.i1n:.:tttod 

to the 'Ir.1otccship Cbu ... i,Cll. 

:Hr. S0LDAIJ'0V (Union or Soviet Sccic.liot Hep·Jbllco) n,.,t0rl tl:ln.t., i:i sor:.e 

cac;oc, tho Ita.1:tcn re:p:?"cs0r..tative e::q,l'l;)G::md ce·tifofecticn &.t tho feet tha-li the 

Ita.l:i.a:n eutho:d t:l.cs we:·e oub~ti -1:iutinc t.ho cuth".)rHy 9Z the courts for the 

dict~too of I•!cobm lc.w, whor3cs, 1:i othc:r- cr:1oes -- f,:n:- e:::e.mple, "\\hon it was a 

q_uos-'vion of n1~1:inc be ae,n of a :90t:L t:i.o:::or jo:'.ntly J.iablc ,;.~ith his· father for an 

aJ.locecl offence -- ho ci tee. Ucslc:-i ln.,;, in h:l.13 support. 

Th'.) G1l".18.:1.t...V c.skod. -~1;::i r:.:vrecento.tlvo of thrJ AtuninietcrinC Authority 

to tnko note of the 1·0<1,uests f'c~ e(trl.1-t:ton.'.tl. infornu.tion r.r.d. of the Emcme;:;ti:Jns 

which hn.cl bo0n l!lflG.0. 



T/C.2/SR.12 
Pago 13 · ·,· 

r~tition :f_£2;"3,}1f'.~_Nog~v._+i£....~~-Ab}1£el'-ftt4_otlw_ru~lI)ET_..)}-: .. 2~7) e.na. petit:i.on 

f£.?~J2E!~~=!~.Hre~ 0~ th£ !:[a1::~1g.~tl~.U1.LPJfT .ili12Q} . 

Tho GRAD.MATT cons~d-?red that th~. action ta~~n by the Jljlm:f.niatoring 

.Auth-:>r:tty hail -000-n fully j~stified. The only re:mo,in1n,g g_uestic.,n ,:ras that of the 

ccmi-,ensation fo:::- da:mae;e. 

Mr .. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Scoialist Republics) said that the 

Admj_niaterine Authority chould do ~vei:y-thinr..s poosible to holl? the people who 

had. suffered from the floods. Con~e4r1ently, the USS~ dGlc3ation proposed that 

tho petitions should be doalt with in a draft resolution re~ding: 
11Th0 i:rrmstceship Co1.moil, 

"Considering the petit:!.on frcm Mr. irchou Mohani3d Abiker and 

otbers (T/PET .ll/1Ii,7), dz.rte,l 29 Sor,tenibcr 1951, and ths petl tion from 

t:!:J.e rer,rase11tativeo of the Wnk-Bio trioe (T/PIJri! .u/158); datod 

8 October 195:,. 
11 Recorrr:-.1enis t1:n.t the Adm.1n:!.ater-lng Au-tshori-ty should co:npensate 

tl10 flood vie t1r::.s fer tho damage _ austa.ined :md ehould' hel:p tJ:lom to 

nettle on neu J.nncl or oloo to regn_in possesoion o:f thell'• o,;n land 

vhon the' wa:tors have rece~.ed." 

Mr. Ytu:G (C:iina) :rema~·ketl that tho F-Jti tion was a.notho.r o::x:8.l)2_ple of a. 
co:nplairJ.t co:icemiw_j stepcr taken by .too .:'\.µministering Authority which were actuaD, 

ln the interasts of the :r;c11r11J.n.tion~ He aoked whether tbo Administer:!n5 /,.uthority 

we.s tr;:ring to L""'lf'crn the population of t.he exact nature and scope of the steps 

takon. 

The OIIAli;t-tC.H agro.;;:l t:K·"t. it. wo11ld be desirable to inform the popula.tion 

of the constructive nature o:t' the ste:po tltken by i±.e ftC::m:1n1nte:ri1.1g Authority. 

He al'.Jo hared -th.s.t th.::, S1J0cfoJ :Rer,,:r.e::1G:J.-'..ic.t:i.v0 ,muld e;ivo an outline of 

the extent of tho clc.me.ce ,':lueteir.ed. an:l t:ie pr,::;:;eclure i'ollowod. :tn conaid-:3r1ng the 

clams for conpcrisutl~n. · 

IIe asked. the r,:irJresentc.t:l.v8 of t:b:3 Ad!:'1:t.niskrinc .--~uthor:tty to tako note 

of the req_uects for ed.di tional information and of tha suggostiorls n.1.ade • 

/Petition f'~ 



T/C,'?./SR.12. 
., l' .i:nco + 

Thfl CE!'.IlU•iPll asBU1nCd t-ha.t, in paragraph 77, the :figm·ea should read 

So , 1.20 CI:d So . 1.50 pe:- krr ., o..nd not So. 1/,.,o and So · 1 "50 ... k 
:..> c:: • ' pa... G• . 

t.:r. YAllG (China) noted t.i.o.t the f'on::3rs in question received seeds 

fron tho ~ t a Rolllrull'. ; honco they could ho.rcUy b o -c.dmaant about the prices 

oi' thoir prciucto . Ilo esked. whethar the t,dminlote:r:lng .Puthori ty ·was taking a..'1j" 

ntops to rir otcot tho intcrestD of those farm.era . 

Mr. S0LDAT0V (~Jnion of S!"Niot Soc1nl1at Republics) considered that the 

1n1.iee:1ouo f nrmora were bo i :i0 !!le thcdice.11.y e}':ploi tod.. Th:-3 system of so- ca11.ed 

"co-pnrticipa.t1on" was in c;oncrnl use th:coughout tho Territory for the_ greater 

prof1 t of the I t c.l ian concas:J i on-holn.cre . Furthermore, tn~ 1:3ya t em wa:s such that 

1 t wcs bound to lead to nbuoc s of the k::nu described 'by the petitioners . 

Consequently, tho USSR d!ll!}ge.tion proposed that tho petition should be 

deo.lt with in a draft r eool t:.t.J. r.n r eaclinG : 
11The Tr-t.1ateeship Council, 
11 Con:::1ido1~1nc that the indigenous populat :ion ·is bei~g sJrste.matic.e.:.., 1 

c:;.:plol ted by tllo Ittlfon concession-holders , :p:.!.rticularly by the 

app2ic~tion of ths ey3t:e::n lmmm as 1 co•pn.rti'c ipction ', as i s 

d.omonotra:ted. in tho peti t1cn from f,jessrg . Abdv.lkadir Yerow- Isa::!.clc a:-<' 

lloh=rr.mod Sha:U·.h !Ju:led (T/?ET .11/159) , dated 2:5 Oc·tobcr 1951, 

"Hacor:imer_j_o thnt the .Administering Authc,ri ty should take the 

necossery steps t -::, -p1•otcct the .indigenous il:ibab itanta of _t..l-ie Tru:::t 

Territory o.ea.inot a'busec end. aea.inot e.rbit :::::'ary action on tho pi,.rt 

of t ho Ita.J.icn concos::1icn-holde1·a . 11 

Mr. QUIR03 ('.~l So.l vc.c.cr) :::..'1t'.I. Mr. YlmG ( Ch:!.nn) r cg_t~c s te:d th.11 t the te:;:-': 

of 0rdina.r1co lio . 3, which we.a 1rent;ion~d in p<'.ro.graph 81 of docunent 

· T/C .2/L.13/ Add.l, should be communicatod to t he St.or.ding Cbmmi tteo on 1:eti tic::s 

/The Clw.:C:U-iA!i 



•
1r/c .2/sP..12 
:Page 15 

The CHAIBMAN, referring to :para.graph 80 of the document, asked 

what had been the difference between the p:"ices f1.xed by the :Sccieta Roro.o~ 
' . -

and those on the international market at the time of the decline in world 

prices • . 

Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy), replying to · the USSR representat:!.ve , said 'bh.:it, _ 

before accusing the .Italia."'l concession-holders of exploiting the indigenous 

populat1cn and committing abuses, ho sb.o'UJ.d study the way in which th_e system of 

co- participation workad and the terms of the contracts of sa1e. In &'1.Y e,rent, 

it seemed that the contracts were fr~ely entered into by the parties concerned 

a..'1.d 1n addition, ony possible risks were sJ:iared equally sin-013 they deJ?0ndod. 

upon the fluctuation in prices en t he inte~ational market. 

, 

T'.ae CEAIDMAN asked the represen~e.tive of the AdLtln:istorine .Allthori ty 

to take note of the request.a for additional inforaation and c,f the suggestions 

made . 

The meeting rosu-t l p om,,_ 




